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From: Zan-Shing (Ray) Hsu/ M;o )
To: Thomas Smith ——
Date: Fri, Nov 16, 2001 1:18 PM
Subject: Two citations are considered as SGI and Official Use Only
Tom,

As your request for reviewing 11 citations, | have done the following three (reminding 8 are still under
revirw), two of them are contained SGI and these two must be withhold from public.
Three citations -
1. Partially withheld OSRE rept on 920309-12, ACN: 9907060141

Fiche: A8497:206 - AB497:226
2. FOIA request for copies of OSRE repts of SONGS, ACN: 9906290341

Fiche: AB497:202 - AB497:205 (ltis O.K.)

and

3. Final respons to FOIA request for records, ACN: 9906230340

Fiche: A8497:199 - A8497:226

Recommendation: The citations #1 and #3 are considered as "WITHHOLD?®, since they are
contained portions of SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION (SG!). They should not be released to the
public and must be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with the NRC
regulations that apply. In addition, we should considered to rebuild it or withdraw them from ADAMS (if
they are in ADAMS database). Thanks!

If you have any question on this subject, please let me know.

Ray Hsu

CC: Alan Madison; David Orrik; Garmon West; Jesse Arildsen; Margie Kotzalas; Robert
Skelton



